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SUSANA MARTINEZ 
Governor 

JOHN A. SANCHEZ 
Lieutenant Governor 

August 9,2011 

Anthony Grieggs 

NEW MEXICO 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 

Hazardous Waste Bureau 

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303 

Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax (505) 476-6030 
www.nmenv.state.nm.us 

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Water Quality & RCRA Group 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 1663, Mail Stop K490 
Los Alamos, NM 87545 

SUBJECT: EXTENSION REQUEST APPROVAL 

DAVE MARTIN 
Secretary 

BUTCH TONGA TE 
Acting Deputy Secretary 

LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY, EPA ID# NM0890010515 

Dear Mr. Griggs: 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received a request from Los Alamos 
National Laboratory (LANL) on August 8, 2011, to extend the 90-day accumulation time limit at 
Site ID #5267 for three boxes of explosive-contaminated parts and debris that is currently stored 
in Technical Area 22, Building 118, as described in LANL letter ENV -RCRA 11-0152. 

The NMED has reviewed the request and grants LAN~ a 30-day extension to the accumulation 
time to allow LANL to arrange safe treatment at interim status open detonation unit TA-36-8 
once less fire risk is present. 

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact John Kieling by phone at (505) 
476-6035. 

Sincerely, 

Manager 
Compliance & Technical Assistance Program 

224575
Typewritten Text
EP2011-5379




Mr. Anthony Grieggs 
August 9, 2011 
Page 2 

cc: J. Kieling, NMED HWB 

file: Library #2390 



u"ate of New Mexico 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505·6303 

.Ill AUCi 1 (i pui '.:::11 '1 CJ 
- - '. ' f'1~ 1-,_ ' J.. ._, 

CERTIFIED MAIL., -----

Mr. Anthony Grieggs 
.. ,,~:"t"il'M'ate(~,uality & RCRA'}G~ 

Los Alamos National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 1663, Mail Stop~ 1+ ISO 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 

~' - --~E(i/~ 
Z# J 

DATE $0/:;0;/ . 

) 




